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To: zaposta@avmu.mk pusenc [Pranuar: fT] 0‘2020/?
Subject: [Fwd: FW: AVMU] Hihma] or, | T [ Gpemaer
- Attachments: KDS-Kabel-Net-Prilep-16.pdf 0% 4 7 1

Automatically forwarded by: contact@avmu.mk

- OigINEl message———

Subject: Fw:. AVML
From; ‘s ik B

Date: Fri, 14 Jun 2019 15:49:13 +0200
To: <confact@avimul »

Dears,

I hope this email finds you well.

Attached to this emajl is the Tring compiaint for KDS Kabel Net operator in Prilep, for the illegat TV broadcasting of
Tring Channels.

This letier is sent to you even by mail.

The KDS Kabel Net operator is rebroadcasting our Channeis in the region of Prilep, Krushevo and Demir Hisar.

You are pleased to undertake all the necessary action to interrupt the piracy from this operator and 1o deny the
operator regarding the media inspection body procedures.

I would kindly ask you to inform our company for the actions you will take.

Best regards,
i i E

€ytring

* Please consider the planet before printing this email. Thank you

From:
Sent: 14/06/2019 3:39 PM
To: "
Subject: Shiresa per AVMU

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be ciean.




Tring TV,
Rruga: *Fabrika ¢ Qelgit”, 7.om 82340,
Nr.Pas 2/63

Tirang, Albania
T:+355 44 800 008
Pt 355 44 800 Q0%
Exinfofiiring.tv

Prot. No: ‘f{'{f;
On: 14June2019
To: AVYMU

Object: Piracy complaint for illegal Tring TV channels rebroadcasting.

Dear Sirs,

|
i
We are writing this complaint to inform you that the transmission rights owned by Tring TV, are i |
bemcr v:o]ated systematlcailv and sl[egallv by the f o[lowmg 0pcrator L o J

Operator . Address Ope rating Citles
Ul Pt Guli 3/2 Pritep. Krushevo,
KIS Kabel Net Mezanin 7500 Demir Hisar
Prilep

Tring TV does not have a rebroadcasting agreement with the stated operator for the following
chanuels: Tring Super, Tring Life, Tring Action, Tring Comedy, 3 Plus, Jolly HD, Tring Tring,
Tring Sport News, Desire, Folk Plus, BBF, Tring Shqip, Vizion Pins, Kanali 7 News, Living,
Bizarre, Tring Planet, Tring Muse, Tring Fantasy, Bunga Bunga, Tring World.

Being m this situation, we request from your institution © take all the necessary measures fo cease
and desist the infringement of the broadcasting rights, by forcing the aforementioned operator o
suspend immediately the retransmission of the Tring TV package.

At the same time, we would like 1o be notified of the legal actions you will take against the stated
operatoer.

Attached you may find the whole channels list that this cperator has declared to your institution,
updated on 12" of June, 2019.

Thank you for your cooperation.

-]
) w“f \!Tn%%“wf
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ATEHLLHIA 3A AYAKWO #
AY AMOBHIYEAHW MEAUYMTKH YCTAYTH

AKTVBHU nporpaMckn cepeucy - fleTaneH uasewraj

Tproacke papmosmndysna gpymmp-.-_onépajr'op Ha kaGencka mpema KJJ,C-KABEN HET ROO Mpunen

Tlpar paMciy daker

MPT 1 (ppsasHo) m MAK ERDHCRH M ha onurT opMar HEONpeg eneHo REKET
HEMBOIKHCKY
MPT 2 {ppxasHo) m BTHIHUA Hema m o hopmar HEOTPEIRAEHO naxey
3aegHmLM B

CoGpakucku kaHan (pwasko) " rioReRejagi e HeMa b NeUWjaNHaupad HEONpEenaso nakeT
Qaren {gipkano) m MAREADHENIY HEMa ® oy droppaT 07.05.2020 naxer
HaHan 5 (npasHo) m - MEKEAOHCHW - Hema HE onuT dopraT ' 30.06.2019 naker
Tema - ADKIEHD M MBREAGHORY . - HeMa C e it gropHaT Heonpedensyo naxer

12.06,2019 12:44:45 b 4



Aoz TB (apanho)
Ancat M (apnaeno)
24 ﬂec;i.i%_(npmaam-carenm}
Hawa TB (npsaero-aTeur}
CoHge TB (ApHEsrO-CATRNIAT)
Tepa TB (pervoHanHo ﬂ,é)
Karan Buania (n;n.c;nuo)”
| FOX
FOX LFe

FOX Crime:

12.06,201912:44:45

ATEHUMIA 350 AYAROH
AYAROBUIYEARM MEAKYMCKH YCAVTH

" MEKEAOHEKM

Maneq cHow/anta

HUKH

MEKEAOHCHMN
MAKENOHTKLS
MaAregoHrim
MAKegOHOKH
MBKEZOHCKM

ST THOH
BHr KA

BHTHGEH

Hema

HEMA

MBKEACHOKH

MAKEHOHLKM

MaK agOHCKH

KDIEMEH

nHdopHaTused

ONLT GophaT
omuT dopHaT
[T .&.‘Impma‘r
p—

CRELNjanvaupaH

CHELMjAnHanpaH

aeunianH3vpan

10.08.2019
31.08.2023
18.21.3036
2%63?2023

HEOTPER2NEHO

HEOnpeAsneHo
05.08.2022
31032021
31.03.2021

31.03.2021

MEKET

nawer

N2Ker

KET




AFEHUMIA 38 AYAUO H
AY AKOBUIYEAHU MEAUYMCKH YCAYTH

National Geographlc MBKEGOHEHH

Cevkavsm 3032028

24Xitchan | BHCACKH MaKEACHEKH He cneyujamavpan 31.03.2021 RaKeT

oM sa N> £pncky HeMa ® MYZIKH HeoMpeaeners naxer

Eurosport A c.pncn(u HeMa He 0T KE 31.12.2020 rakeT
Eurosport 2 p:: PRI HeMa e . cnopmm 31..£.2.2.020 o naKeT )

Viasat History 7} BHTTHSCKH HEM e eAyKATHESH " 31,12.2019 flaKer

| HRT? A xpa;-rmm 7 HEMa e unun' d‘J‘O‘D‘MﬂTm 311_22();.9 o naKer

TVI00) Bakan 5] ..';\.I-trnu.cm MaKE.JJ;OHCKH HeE hunmexes 31.12.2019 MaKer

Balkanika Music TV Ji) Gyrapom Hera e MY3UUKA 17.£2.2019 naker

Viasat Explorer mB aHr MAKEOHCKsE M ORIV AMIMDAH 31.12.2(19 TAKET

12,06.201% 12:44:45 ¥



ATEHUMIA 3A AVAKO 1
AYANOBUIYENHH MEAUYMUKK YCAYTH

RTS Svet (RES set) o e o " cprcan R e ' QT dopsat n012022 na&ev
Discovery Channel m o aHrwickd MAKEADRCKA He cReynjamEupa 33,32.2020 nawey
@ uno na MTEAMJARCKK HeMa HE: amur goprat 31.12.2019 naxer

Ginx TV ne B AHCM HMa e CREUM fazupaH 28.02.2020 naxer

B Entertairment ] T IO HAKEAOHCKM e A S E T T 31102049 naker
Dnbr;;rtne?%;r;k; $1 v P upuarnpcm; Hesa : ™ sonirriop frar 29.08.209 faKey
Arimal Pranet m aHr AIMCKA MBKEOOHTHW te lykaTHEen’ 31.12.2020 et

‘ TIC m BHETRCHI MAKEACHIHM » c.neuujanuamaﬂ 31.12.2020 flaker
Discavery Science )3l AHCTEACKK MAKEHOHCKH w .e..qy.l(.a'rmeu 31.12.2020 naAKeT
Russia Today m SHITIACKM Her@ ] AHopMaTIIseH HechpegeneH NSHET

12062019 12:44:45 4




AT Cocumentzry

Viasat Nature
Al Jazeera Balkans
| KON K;pemik.us

KCN Music 2

KCN Svet + 3

TRTTiitk
R'TLZ
CBS Reslity

Extreme Sports

12.06.2089 12:44:45

ATEHLIMIA 3A AYAKMO U
AYAHOBUIVEAHM MEAHYMUKH YCAYTH

BHINCK

DHTALHKE

TiogeitejaavueH

CORCKH

cprcks

CPACKH

TYpLEK

TEpMANCK

GHINCKE

SHIFRACHRE

MaKeROHCKH

HeMa

HeEMa

HaMa

Hema

HeMa

HeMa

Hera

" wHgopHaTRgR

BLYKATYBEH
HHPOPMATUEEH
onwT thopMaT
Hyﬁh‘-ll:l;-“
My
Ol qlopmar

eywiamaa

CTIOPTCKK

HEORpE[EAEHE

3112.2013
27.10.2019
31032022
31.03.2022
31.03.2022
31.1_2.2019
.31.12.2019

31.01.2020

31.05.2020

MaKker

fBKar

akar

raker

narer

TRKET




ATEHILMJIA 38 AYANO U

Sport Kiub 1
Spart Klub 2

Sport Kb 3
ot o
lav I. Rlbolov
l;ﬂ Jam
FanTv
AMC channel

Wadd Fashion Channel

FOX Movies

12.06:2019 12:9445

XPBATCHM

NpeaTCHm

XpBATCRY

#pRaTcm

XPBATCKY

AR HMCKI

Gyrapcim
AFANGU
BHFANCK

ARFACKH

HerMa

HeMa

Hema

Hema

Hema

HEMS

Herfa

HEMa:

MaK B OHEHIE

CIOESCRY
CRPTERIA
CPTORY
g

BTG
MYZHYRH
anmckn

et jansupaH

ieyujamanpatl

28.02.2021
28.02.2021
28.02.2021
28.02.2;21
28,02,2023
311220189
17.12.2019
31,12.2019
Hedripg/engso

3L03.2021

naker

NAaKeT

fiaReT

nakeT

maker

fIAHET

nakey




Pn'a. Wﬁrlﬁ
OtV Vatentino
MV Danca
VHE Classc
MTV Rodks
Da Vinci (Learning) Wids
'%'.ring Super.
Ting Lie
Tring Action

¥ring Comedy

12062019 12:4445

ATEHLIMIA 3A AVAKRO Y
AY ANOBUIYEAHU MEAWMYMCKHN YOAYTH

GOUIHa04

aHrmb

SHKCKH

SHMMCK I

SHCHCKH

anbanck

anbarcn

anGastit

anbacK

HEMB

HeMa

ser R

Herid

Hema

anbarai

anbaHcHH

anBGanou

EnGascH

CERmIC

HHEKIpMaTHBEH

MYIHUKA
My3HKA
MYIHURA
MyDIYKM
epyKaTHECH
DANMCHH
dnmcine

HNMEKK

dmnticiod

31.03.2022

HEorpeseneHo

31.08.2019

31.08.2019

31.08.2019

31.03.2021

03.81.2020

03.01.2020

03.01.2020

03.01.2020

HBKE.!’
naxer
NAKET
AKET
AdKET
aaKer
NakeT
NAKET

Naker




3 s ()
Jopy. 1 -{Tring)
g
Tr;r:g Sport ”N;“"_;

X D;;zlre
Universal Channel (DIVA)
MTV His
History Channel

Planeta TV

Planeta Folk

12.06.201% 12:44:45

Aa

Aaa

fa.

ATEHLIMIA 3A AYARO H
. AYAHOBHIYEAHU MEAUYMCKM YCAVTH

anBancku

anGaHern

anGancku

anBaHcw

anfiasciu

@HrMicky

GHOIACHA

BHCNATKA

Gyrapckm

Gyrapciv

anbanckH

AnGanckr

anfaHcHn

anBanckn

anbaHokm

HeEMa

HeMa

Hea

w&Ma

Hema

. hunNCil
CrEUYH B 1231paH
DB
WhGopMaTHEEH
HEHaN 32 BOIpRCH
e
HYIHIKM
AYHATHBRH
MYAHUHIA

MYIMKM

03.01.2020
03.01,2020
03.01.2020
-
03.01.2020
31.;].2019
31.08.2019
31.03.2020

31122018

31.12.2019

fakeT

TI2KET

naker

MRXET

NaKET




Frrv-adnz
Cartoon Netwerk
‘Bosefang
AN Adda
N1 News Channet
TB:-ﬂJerx.'a-‘_(ﬂmim'mu)‘
HATH

845

1.66.2019 12:44:45

ATEHUIMIA 34 AYAUO U
AY ANOBHUIVEAHM MEAMYMCKN YCAYTH

SHCHCKH
OHM MK
AT FIACKH
BHITIRCKA

cpnck

anfaHos/Typoxn/
MAKEIOHCKH

XpBatcku
anGaHCHM

anBaHCHK

[oBEKE jaaiveH

HeMa

Hera

HaKeroNCK

HEMa

Hema

HE M

He

He

He

MHopMaTsaeH
cnejananpan
chieil vy jan1aupad

o GopMaT
cn;uhja AP

MY3HHIH

MY

31122020
30.04.2020
30,84.2020
30.04,2020
30.1:.2021

28,02:2021

28.01,2021

3112.2019

01.01.2020

03.012020

ﬂmET.
rager
ey
raker
FaKer
naker
fakeT
Ay

MEKET




Tring Shaip
Vizien Plus
K.a;.m!i 7 news (Tring)
iilving (Tring}

X élrre (Fring)
';'rlrr_] Dlanet
Tring Muse

Tirg Fantasy

Cinestar action & thritfer

Cinestar TV

12.06.2019 (2:44:45

AIEHLIMIA 34 AYAHO U
AYANOBMIYEAHH MEAUYMCKM YCAYTH

anfaHcsM

anGancsm

ANGEHCK

anbackm

anbarc s

antanov

anfancxn

anGaHcKK

SHFNMCXH

ARTHCHH

Hema

HeMa

Hera

MAKEROKCKY

MAKEROHCKN

. oreuT opMat
o Goprar
HH(POpMATHBRH
CNeumjan 131paH

HEHAN 38 Bo3NACHA
Cneuwiamanpan

MYSHURK
SURMCKH
MK

hUAMCKH

03.01.2020

03.01.2020
03.01.2020
03.01.2020
03.082020
043.01.2020
03.01.2020
03.01.2020
25.02.2020

29022020

ﬂ‘BR.E!T
flaKeT
flakey
NakeT
NHRT
TIaKET
naKeT

naHer

NakeT




Gnemar;la .
BocuBox HD
Fast& FunBox HD
F;ghtBox H
Erox HD
Eroxoo HI>
FilmBox Arthouse
360 Tunebox
FashionBox

Flimbox extra HD

12.06.2019 12:44:46

ATEHLEMIA 34 AVAWO U

AY AVOBUZYEAHN MEARYMCKM YCAYTH

Fit]

aa

ci;nckn
BHF IMCKM
BHITHOM
AHr KM
Xarea ke
XORAND
SHMMCKH
aHrRnCKn
Mo

BT ICKM

MEHE[OHCKH

Makeg OHCKH

Hema

HeMa

HEMa

MAKEQOHCHW

HeMd

Hersa

HMBKEADHCKM

He

hMnMCi
cneumjanusupan

cneuMjaniaupan

CrewUH janiaupat

KaHAn 3 BOIPACHH
KaMan 3a Bo3pacHk
miszjamsaupau-
- Hydio
crieufantupas

iRy

28.02.2021

30.04.2020

30.04.2020

30.04.2020

30.04.2020

30.04,2020

30:04.2020

30.04.2020
30.04.2020

30.04.2020

naxer

AERET

MaxeT

Faer

AAKET

L1 Gy

NBKET

Naxer

MaKer




ATERLLASA 3A AYARQ W -
AYANOBRIVEAHM MEAUYMCKM YCAVTH

Fimiox Plis ' s JR— aenonen ue funmc w2 e

yHL 1A BHTFMCKH HEM | e | MYZBYKA 31.08.2019 TaMer

Sci Fi Universal -5 7 BHI AMCHM it} -] He HIMCKY 31.10.2019 naker

- ;?:un.ga Bunga A3 “ andancim Hema e HIHAMA 30 BOAPACHHE a3.01.2020 naver
E;port Kb 4 N xpa:mm [E12 ] Het mum’cx.n- 2.8.02.2021 ” ﬂa(eT

ISporf. Kb 5 ‘ na ‘ XpBarey HEa He cneymjam Bu;paH 2.8.{)2.2021 nNaxet

Sport Kb 6 A2 xpaarcm Hema . e . meuuja.mman 23.02.2021_ o naxer

Spart Klub 1 I-!). V 3 | XPRATEKH ”nena He c.m:m:m 28.61.28;. ) mr

Sport Khio 2 HD m: o XPRATCKH HEM3 He .cnopmm 28.02.2021 haver

Spart Klub 3 HD e XQEBTCHM HeMa e CORTCHM 28.02.2021 =

12,06.201912:44:46 12




ATEHUMIA 3A AYAKHO U
AYANOBHIYEAHM MEAMYMCKH YCAYTH

’ )ep‘BéTl‘:K“ CﬁﬂpTCKMI ' 2&..0.2,20.21 '

Golf Kish HD
Pkaboa " ) MPBATCRI HE M HE AETCIH 28.02.2021 MaKey
N1 News Channel HD Ji-] favyw ) Hema e L S ERTE R 28.02.2021 _ EKET
Grand 1 M h c@cmn HMa -] MY3UUKU Z§;62.2021 faer
Grand 2 na ) CpNCKH HEMB ) e MY 28.62.2021 T2KET
Partizan TV HD i) ;pI;CKH . HaMa He onwy dopMar 31.03.2&22 et
VHBppv éeallw 1 m _ CPitCKl HEMA e OFRUT gropMar ;1,0“3...2022 naxer
Happy“Reality 2 2] cpnc;m ' HEME He onuT GopMaT 3103.2022 aKer
Prva Max = c;;n;:xu M e oy diopMaT 31.03.2022 naKer
frva m CpRCKiE HeMa He OMUT thopMaT 31.03.2022 maKeT

12.06.2009 12;99:46 8



AFERLWIA 3A AYARO U
AYLNOBUSYEAHN MEARYMCKM YCAYTH

Discovery B AT - BHFITACKN Hera He eAYHATHECH . 31.12.2020
Dcovery TDX HD Fitd BHr AN HeMa He oruT dopHaT 31.12.2020
Shyilo 8 ._na cpackst HEMa He OFRUT chophaT HEQMpE AENEHO
505 Kanal FiE) CPrHCKH HEeMa 23] omuT qopar 14..119.;02-1- “
Fight .Charu'le| an ) XpBATEHH HaMa ) IO LRI 2;3.02.2021
D3 TV Kanat 2 PNCKH HerEl e MY IHHRA 2-8.02.2021
TVO2 m | PG H;%Ma 7 W onun- .¢c.||;r.ua1-'. 31,03.2022
Vavoosn 2] Hal‘&e.U.GHﬁm Heww LN AETORH | 28.6?2021 |
Tring ;Norld B anfarcen Hema " CNRLM fANMIHPaH 03.01..2021'..!
1 T8 (apMaEHD) M HMEKefOBCKH Hama - onur opuar 13.12.2023

12.06.2019 12:44:46

NWMET

naKeT

et

nakeT

nakey

TKETY

naxet

naxer

naKesy

W




ATEHLWIA 3A AYAUOHU
AY AROBUIYEAHM MEAMYRMCKH YCAYIH

Hit Mix Music E  Byrapaxa HeMa e HYBRARA 04022024 naver
falkan Music e noaéke}aznweﬂ HeMa He MYIHIRM 04.02.2024 | fERey
) ATS1 3 M ema e AT hopMaT 31012022 MBKET
| R¥S 2 na- 1 10} Heva He onr d}opf-ﬁ'rk | 31-..01.2022 naker
RTS 3 i, CPRCKK HEMB Hi onilT ropat 31.01.2022 .mn.akef B
K3 Prnjaver ha' BOiHaKM HeMa ) onwT diepMaT 06.02,2024 naxer
Paimz Phis ) CPRCHH Hema = onwT GopMaT 04.;3.2022 ) "“mer -
NOVAS Fis] CPRACKKE Herd | He onwT d}DpMET | 28022021 naz;;er

12.0652012 12:44:96 B



